STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councit@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

May 2, 2016

TO: Parties and Intervenors

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Di:r:ector\x

RE: PETITION NO. 1218 — PSEG Power Connecticut LLC petition for a declatatory

ruling that no Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is
required for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a new 485 megawatt
(MW) dual fuel combined-cycle electric generating facility at the existing Bridgeport
Harbor Station located at 1 Atlantic Street, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

Comments have been received from the Connecticut Airport Authority, dated April 28, 2016. A
copy of the comments is attached for your review.
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Subject:  Pefition No. 1218
485 Megawatt Dual Fuel Combined-cycle
VElectrlc Ganeratmg Facility

Bridgeport Connecticut
Dear Ms. Bachman:

The Connecticut Airport Authority (CAA) has reviewed the above referenced Petition and
has the following commaents.
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